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Tag day permit(s) for Alzheimer's Assn. - Greater Illinois 
Chapter, American Legion Chicago Fireman's Post 667, 
American Legion - Peoples Gas Post 336, Polish Legion of 
American Veterans, RTW Veteran Center and Project 
H.O.O.D. 
Committee on Finance 



Ordered, that the Comniittee on Finance is hereby authorized and directed to issue 
charitable solicitation (tag day) permits to the following organizations: 

A. Alzheimer's Association - Greater Illinois Chapter 
June 5-6, 2015 
Citywide 

B. American Legion Chicago Fireman's Post 667 
May 20-22, 2015 . . . 
Citywide 

C. " American Legion -Peoples Gas Post #336 
- May 21-22, 2015 

Citywide 

D. Polish Legion of American Veterans 
May 14-17, 2015 
Citywide 

E. RTW Veteran Center 
April 23, 2015 through June 23, 2015 
Citywide 

F. Project H.O.O.D 
May 15-16, 2015 
Citywide 

This order shall take effect and be in om and after its passage. 

0—Jl; 

Edward M. Burke 
Alderman, 14'" Ward 



PERMIT NO. 2015-04 

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION 
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET 

PERMIT NUMBER: 2015-04 

GROUP NAME: Alzheimer's Association - Greater Illinois Chapter 

ADDRESS: 8430 W. Bryn Mawr, Suite 800 Chicago, IL 60631 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 847-933-2413 

CONTACT PERSON: Erna Colborn 

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECEIVED: March 23,2015 

SOLICITATION DATE: June 5-6, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 13,2015 

COMPLETION OF FILE 
DATE: 
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISTRIBUTION 
RECEIVED: 

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: April 13,2015 

VIOLATION (S) 

COMMTI TEE LETTER SENT: 

COMPLY RECEIVED: 

COMIVIENTS: 



APPLiCA f !0N rOK CITY OF CHICAGO CliARJTABLE SOLICITATION PKRMI T 

(Plensu neatly print or type. In necessary in anbivering any question, please adacli 
additional sheets.) 

J. Name of organi/fition: Alzheimer's Association - Greater Illinois Chapter 

Address: 3430 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue, Ste 800, Chicago, Illinois 60631 

Telephone Number: 847-933-2413 

2. Use the space below to list names, current positions, residence addresses and 
telephone numbers ofthe officers in the organization: 

Erna Colborn - President & CEO 
Janet Devlin - Vice President, Finance 
Bethany Hein - Manager, External Relationships (TAG DAY CONTACT) 

847-779-6952 (office) 
8430 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue, Ste 800, Chicago, Illinois 60631 

3. List the date and approximate location(s) of solicitation: 

Dates: June 5 & 6, 2015 Locations: City-wide 

4. Approximately how many persons will be engaged in the solicitation? 

Between 150 - 200 people 

5. E.<plain the methods your organization will use to solicit funds: 
Alzheimer's Association volunteers will collect donations in busy areas using Association 
collection cans. Volunteers will give flower seeds to those who donate as a "thank you". 

6. Ma.s your organization ever been allowed to solicit funds in prioryears in the 
Cit}' ofChicago? I f so, when? 
Yes - The Alzheimer's Association has been soliciting funds since 1987. 

7. Include the following with your application: 
A. .A. copy of the registration statement filed with the Attorney 

General of the State oflllinois; or exemption issued by the 
Attorney General of the State oflllinois. 

B. A copy of the tag, badge, emblem or other token (if any) \\ hieh 
will be distributed as part of the solicitation, or ^ '̂hic:]l will be 
used by yuur organization in its solicitation. 

8. Please include ;iny other relevant information which would a.'i.sist the Coniiaittee 
on Finance in reviewing this application. 
This solicitation event is part of the Association nation-wide annual Bankers Life Tag Day 
event. 



HOLD HAR.MLfilSS ACREFMh:NT 

The undersigned officer on behalf of the subject organization agrees to 
defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the City of Chicago for any loss, 
liability, damage or cost which the City may incur due to the presence of volunteers 
of the subject organization on City premises for the purpose of charitable 
solicitalions. 

The subject organization assumes full responsibility for risk of bodily injury, death 
or property damage due to the negligence of the subject organization or otherwise 
resulting from conduct or activity related to the participation in charitable 
solicitation on the public way. 

The officer of the subject organization has read and voluntarily signs the hold 
harmless agreement and waiver of liability and indemnity agreeinent. 

Name of organization 

jd^ ^ 0 7-0 
signature of organization officer 

h c ^ . . J ^ 3-. ^-o/ 5-
Date 



APPLICATIONS JMUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COM.MITTFE ON FINANCE NO 
LATE THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMEiN'CE.MENT OF THE SOLICITATION. 

]/W'E, THE OFFICER(S) OF TIIE ABOVE NAMED ORGANIZA ITON, CER'ITFY 
THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN THIS STATEMEN T AND ALL 
A'n'ACHED SHEETS IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR 
KNOWLEDGE. (NOTE: AT LEAST ONE OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION 
MUST SIGN AND VERIFY THIS APPLICATION.) 

Signature \^^-J ' A— Title Date . ^ / ^ / / r 

Signature Title Date 



OhT^^lCK OL" THH . -Vr rORNH^ ' G K N H R A L 
March 4. 201.5 .ST.VH: Ol- llJ .I.\'(.)1S 

ALZIIEIMFR'S DISEASE AND RELATED DISORDERS 
ASSOCIATION. GRHATKR ILLINOIS CHAP TER ' '̂̂ '"̂  M aiii?<an 
tS430 W. BRY>s' MAWR 
SUITE 800 
CHICAGO, IL 60631 

RL: RE: Status of ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE AND RELATED DISORDERS 
ASSOCIATION, GREATER ILLINOIS CHAPTER under the Illinois Charitable Laws 
CO#{)l(m470 

Dear RegLstrant: 

This letter is pursuant to your request that the Attorney General confinn the status of 
ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE AND RELATED DISORDERS ASSOCIATION. GRfiATER 
ILLINOIS CHAPTER under the Charitable Organization Laws. 

This organization is currently registered with the Attorney Geneial's Charitable Trust 
and Solicitations Bureau as C0# 0101 1470. It is cuiTcnt in the filing of its Hnancial repoiis, 
having llled its report for the period ended June 30. 2014. Please let us know ifyou require 
further information. 

Sincerely. 

7 

Takiyah Martin Barnes, Compliance Ofliccr 
Charitable Trusts Bureau 
100 West Randolph Street, 11th Floor 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
Telephone: (312)814-2595 



jilinois Department of Revenue 
Of f i ce of Local Government Services 
Sales Tax Exemption Sect ion, 3-520 
101 W. Jef ferson Street 
Spr ingf ie ld, i i l ino is 62702 
217 782-8881 

Juiy 8, 2011 

ALZHEIMERS DISEASE & RELATED DISORDERS ASSN 
CHICAGO AREA CHAPTER 
8A30 W BRYN MAWR AVE STE 800 
CHICAGO IL 60631 

We have received your recent letter; and based on the In fo rmat ion you furnished, we bel ieve 

ALZHEIMERS DISEASE 5r RELATED DISORDERS ASSN 
of 

CHICAGO, IL 

is organized and operated exclus ively for charitable purposes. 

Consequently, sales o f any kind to this organizat ion are exempt f r o m the Retailers' Occupa­
t ion Tax, the Service Occupat ion Tax (both state and local), the Use Tax, and the Service 
Use Tax in I l l inois. 

We have issued your organizat ion the f o l l ow ing tax exempt ion ident i f i ca t ion number: 
E9983-6394-06. To c la im the exempt ion, you must prov ide this number to your suppliers 
when purchasing tangible personal proper ty for organizat ional use. This exempt ion may not 
be used by individual members o f the organizat ion to make purchases for their individual 
use. 

This exemption w i l l expire on August 1, 2016, unless you apply to the I l l inois Depart­
ment of Revenue for renewal at least three months prior to the expirat ion date. 

O f f i ce of Local Government Services 
I l l inois Department of Revenue 

STS-49 (R-2/93) 
l L -492 -3156 

11-0000102 



PERMIT NO. 2015-05 

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION 
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET 

PERMIT NUMBER: 2015-05 

GROUP NAME: American Legion - Chicago Firemen's Post #667 

ADDRESS: 3647 N. Tripp , Chicago, IL 60641 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 773-283-4305 

CONTACT PERSON: James Mindak 

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECEIVED: March 23, 2015 

SOLICITATION DATE: May 20-22, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 15,2015 

COMPLETION OF FILE 
DATE: 
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISTRIBUTION 
RECEIVED: 

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: April 15, 2015 

VIOLATION (S) 

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT: 

COMPLY RECEIVED: 

COMM EMS: 



APPLICATION FOR CITY OF CHICAGO CHARITABLE SOLICITATION PERMIT 

(Please neatly print or type. In necessary in answering any question, please attach 
additional sheets.) 

Name of organization: CHICAGO FIRSMAN'S POST 66? 

Address- 36^^? N . TRIPP AVS. 
Address. cj^TQ^Qo, I L . 606^^1-3038 

Telephone Number: ?7 3- 28 3- 305 

2. Use the space below to list names, current positions, residence addresses and 
telephonR numbers of the officers in the organization: 

CMn.R: DAVID FREDERICK' 27^3 GIBSON ST. LAKE STATION, I N . kS î-OS 21O-730-5i i09 
S .V.C. KEVIN BA.RRY ^05 N . WABASH APT. 2802 CHICAGO, I L . 606X1 312-217-291x1 
J . V . C . .r.^IKE MITTELSTEADT 7538 V/. LAWRSNtCS HARVTOOD HGTS. , l i L L . 22^^-388- 2/-I-55 
-TNANCS OFF ./ADJUTANT JAIviSS MINDAK 36^7 N . TRIPP AVE. CHICAGO, I L . ^ 6 0 6 ^ - 1 

773-283- '̂-305 

3. List the date and approximate location(s) of solicitation: 

CITY wIDE AND CHICAGO LOOP MAY 20, 21, 22 2015 

4. Approximately how many persons will be engaged in the solicitation? 

AS MANY AS THE POST CAN GET IN OUR MEMBERSHIP TO COMS OUT 

5 Explain the methods your organization will use to solicit funds: 
j/iEiVlBERS V;iLL STAND ON STREET CORNERS AND SELL POPPY'S 
WE WILL NOT BE I N THS STREET SELLING POPPY'S 

6. Has your organization ever been allowed to solicit funds in prior years in the 
Cityofchicago? I f so, when? 

YES, THE DATES OF MAY 2 1 , 2 2 , 23 2Olh-

7. Include the following with your application: 
A. A copy of the registration statement filed with the Attorney 

General of the State oflllinois; or exemption issued by the 
Attorney General of the State oflllinois. 

B. A copy of the tag, badge, emblem or other token (if any) which 
will be distnbuted as part of the solicitation, or which will be 
used by your organization in its solicitation. 

8. Please include any other relevant information which would assist the Committee 
on Finance in reviewing this application. 



APPLICATIONS iMUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE NO 
LATE THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE SOLICITATION. 

I/WE, THE OFFICER(S) OF THE ABOVE NAMED ORGANIZATION, CERTIFY 
THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN THIS STATEMENT AND ALL 
ATTACHED SHEETS IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR 
KNOWLEDGE. (NOTE: AT LEAST ONE OFFICER OP THE ORGANIZATION 
MUST SIGN AND VERIFY THIS APPLICATION.) 

Signatiixe^-OljpVvJo:^ Title A D J U T A N T / F I N . OFH>ate 16 MAR. 201^ 

Signature Title Date 

Signature Title Date 



HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

The undersigned officer on behalf ofthe subject organization agrees to 
defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the City of Chicago for any loss, 
liability, damage or cost which the City may incur due to the presence of volunteers 
of the subject organization on City premises for the purpose of charitable 
solicitations. 

2. The subject organization assumes full responsibility for risk of bodily injury, death 
or property damage due to the negligence ofthe subject organization or otheiwise 
j-esulting from conduct or activity related to the participation in charitable 
solicitation on the public way. 

The officer of the subject organization has read and voluntarily signs the hold 
harmless agreement and waiver of liability and indemnity agreement. 

LD. 

CHICAGO FIREMAN'S POST 66? AMERICAN LSGIGj 
Name of organiiation 

JAMES MINDAK cl 
Signature of organization Officer 

16 MAR. 2015 
Date 



PERMIT NO. 2015-06 

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION 
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET 

PERMIT NUMBER: 2015-06 

GROUP NAME: American Legion - Peoples Gas Post #336 

ADDRESS: 130 E. Randolph Dr., Chicago, IL 60601 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 708-699-4705 

CONTACT PERSON: Kevin Donahue 

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECEIVED: March 23, 2015 

SOLICITATION DATE: May 21-22, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 15,2015 

COMPLETION OF FILE 
DATE: 
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISTRIBUTION 
RECEIVED: 

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: April 15, 2015 

VIOLATION (S) 

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT: 

COMPLY RECEIVED: 

COMMENTS: 



APPLICATION FOR CITY OF CHICAGO CHARITABLE SOLICITATION PERMIT 

(Please neatly print or type. In necessary in answering any question, please attach 
additional sheets.) 

1. Name of organization: P ^ c f ^ s /-^^^i^-. /Py^P^-C^^^ A y . ^ 

Address: ^^r^ /S. J^^.'^ ^^'^ ^/^^ C A U ^ J ^ . T / . €06 0 / 

Telephone Number: <p- ^ ^ ^/ ~ ^ 

2. Use the space below to list names, current positions, residence addresses and 
telephone numbers ofthe officers in the organization: ^ ^ ^t^^ 

// O ̂  9 S. '^^ /tP '^'-r A?/^ ^^"^ . ^... 

y 9 /-V. ' 5* ''''̂  ^ ^ ̂  .:r/ 6 6 <̂  9 ^ 

3. List the date and approximate location(s) of solicitation: ^ /^?f(;/\ j T / . C's ' ^ D ^ 

4. Approximately how many persons will be engaged in the solicitation? 

T /̂w' C / o ) Au /.^ s 

Explain the methods your organization will use to solicit funds: j . / / r 

Has your organization ever been allowed.,.tx) solicit funds in prior'years in the 
Cityofchicago? I f so,when? 

Include the following with your application: 
A. A copy of the registration statement filed with the Attorney 

General ofthe State oflllinois; or exemption issued by the 
Attorney General ofthe State oflllinois. 

B. A copy of the tag, badge, emblem or other token (if any) which 
will be distributed as part of the solicitation, or which will be 
used by your organization in its solicitation. 

Picasc include any other relevant information which would assist the Conimitteo 
on Finance in reviewing this application. 



APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE NO 
LATE THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE SOLICITATION. 

I/WE, THE OFFICER(S) OF THE ABOVE NAMED ORGANIZATION, CERTIFY 
THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN THIS STATEMENT AND ALL 
ATTACHED SHEETS IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR 
KNOWLEDGE. (NOTE: AT LEAST ONE OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION 
MUST SIGN AND VERIFY THIS APPLICATION.) 

Signatu 

Signature 

Cc itle L C / j / i A(^^^ Date 

Title ^ ^ ^ y P̂ t*̂  

Signature Title Date 



HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

The undersigned officer on behalf of the subject organization agrees to 
defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the City of Chicago for any loss, 
liability, damage or cost which the City may incur due to the presence of volunteers 
of the subject organization on City premises for the purpose of charitable 
solicitations. 

The subject organization assumes full responsibility for risk of bodily injury, death 
or property damage due to the negligence of the subject organization or otherwise 
resulting from conduct or activity related to the participation in charitable 
solicitation on the public way. 

3. The officer ofthe subject organization has read and voluntarily signs the hold 
harmless agreement and waiver of liability and indemnity agreement. 

Name of organization 

Signature of organization officer 

3 AO ̂ - /.^ 
Date 



"Serving for God and Country" 

PEOPLES GAS POST No. 336 
130 EAST RANDOLPH DRIVE 

, CHICAGO, lUJNOIS 60601 

THE- AMERfCAM LEGION 
DFPARTMENT OF ILUNOIS 

Commander 
KEVIN P. DONAHUE 

(312)240-7128 
Res. (773) 551-8518 

Senior Vite-Commander 
THOMAS D. O'BRIEN 
Res.'(773) 924-5309 

, Junior-Vice Commander 
JOSEPH T.LO CASCIO 

Res. (847) 577-2556 

Finance Officer 
RALPH SCHULTE 

Res. (773) 631-4383 

Assistant Rnance Officer 
RAYMOND A. SMITH 
Res. (773) 478-0518 

'.djutant Ei-rieritus 
RICHARD A. SOVER 

Adjutant 
JOSEPH T. LO CASCIO 

May 6, 2014 

Dear Member, 

Our Post will be conducting our annual Poppy Days on Thursday, May 22, 
2014 and Friday, May 23, 2014. 

Enclosed are two popples and an envelope in which to place your 
contribution. Poppy Day revenue is strictly used for welfare activities 

Res. (847) 577-2556 conducted by our Post. 
Assistant Adjutant 

THOMAS D. O'BRIEN 
Res. (773) 924-5309 

Chaplain 
Walter Szyszka 

Res. (773) 775-2262 

Service Officer 
ROBERT POREMSKI 
Res. (630) 834-9081 

Welfare Officer 
ROBERT POREMSKI 
Res, (630) 834-9081 

Judge Advocate 
JOSEPH T LO CASCIO 

Res. (847) 577-2556 

Sergeant At Arms 
AMDREW S. PRZYBYSZ 

Res. (708) 524-8292 

Post members will be soliciting in and around our new building, the AON 
Building from noon to 6:00p.m. onThursday, May 22. 2014 and from 7:30a.m. 
until noon on Friday, May 23, 2014. 

Please use the enclosed envelope to support this worthy cause and be as 
generous as your wallet will allow. 

Sincerely, 

^An.Mf 
Andy'Przybysz, Chairman 
Poppy Day Committee 

AP/ml 

"For God and Country, V7e associate ourselves together" 



1 
J' 
( i 

G i n o l i & Company Ltd, CPA's? 
762.5 N. Universitiy, Suite A. 
Peoria, I l l i n o i s 61614-8303 

Phone (309) 671-2350 Pax (309) 571-5459 

October 5, 2014 

The American Legion of I l l i n o i s 
P.O. Box 2910 
Slocmington, IL 61702-2910 

Ths American Legion of I l l i n o i s : 

Sncl-osed i s the organization's 2013 Sxercipt Organization 
r e t u r n . ^ The^ state Exempt Organisation Annual Report ia also 
enclosed. These should be signed, dated, and mailed, as 
indicated. 

Bp&ci t ic f i l i n g i n s t r u c t i o n s are as fo l l o w s . 

FOSM 9 30 RETURN: 

'O-rrr: IFC rnust be signed by an o f f i c e r or d i r e c t o r of che 
irc a n i z a t i o n . 

I 
Thip r e t u r n has been prepared f o r e l e c t r o n i c f i l i r i g . i f ycu j 
Vv-ish to have i t tranamitted e l e c t r o n i c a l l y to the IRS, piease 
sign., date, and r e t u r n Form 8879-SO to our o f f i c e . We w i l l 
then submit the e l e c t r o n i c r e t u r n to the IRS. Do not mail a 
paper copy of the r e t u r n to the IRS, 

i ILLINOIS FORM AG9S0-IL RETURN: 
! 

; Flo.ase sign and mail Form AG990-IL, on or before February 2, 
i 2Qi5. 
I 
1 .Mail to - O f f i c e of the Attorney General 
I Charitable Trnst Bureau 
i 100 West Randolph St., 11th Floor 
i Chicago, IL 60601-3175 
i 

Enclose a check f o r $15 made payable to I l l i n o i s Charity l i 
Bureau .Fund. Include the organizadon' s state r e g i s t r a t i o n j ! 
number on the remittance. U 



I Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
.-CT.-, iJ I x j i \ j i IUsuier section 501(c), S27, or <l047(a)(l) of IKe Internal RevormeCode (except private foundations) 

.•..,.-n.-,ici'!^~r.-'!>-.u,\ I ^ Do nol er.teh Social Soourlly numbere on ttila form 33 it may be made public. 
;vi.rT.3. F.-.vfnuj Si.tv:cr | 6^ iiformation sbout Form 9&0 antj jts instruct'ons is 31 witVn'.ir.f.(!a.'.-WnJJ990. 

A For the ZQ'i 3 ga.'cnder year, or ta>; year beginning A U G 1 ^ 2 0 1 3 and ending J U L 3 1 , 2 0 1 4 

2013 
Open fi> Ptiiilir; 

!nS|)<,-7(lort 

3 .~;....-L. Xc,\ 

-:;.'ilrt=l 
^ic-.t.urr 

;'^tI3lfC3-

C Nsrrii? ot ory.-jniz2tbn 

THE Aj-iERICAN LEGION OF I L L I N O I S 

D Er.-iployer idenl l f icat ion nsjtnber 

Doinc; Susiri«;3S As 

Nuinbar a i d straot (or P.O. box If mail is not deliv/erad to i tmi t adOiass' 

P.O. BOX 2310 
rioanVsuiiB 

Citv or io'.v;\ .^lale or province, counti-y, and ZIP or foraian postal cods 

B L O O M I N G T O N , I L 6 1 7 0 2 - 2 9 1 0 " 

F Na.ne and addrasE of principal o f f i c w r T E R R Y L W O O D B U R N 

same as C above 

- u -•sy t)G 

6 6 3 - 0 3 6 1 
G fEty.='lpl' 5 

'. Tax-exempt .̂ .tattjs: 
J .vt.ba.te: W'W. ILLEGION . ORG 

..PSjt (•! Summary^ 

H(a! is tHi£ a aroLip leturn 

Ic-r suDordinates'' C IVes F X ' No 

^ ! H(bj .£w? ai iiji-.TOinaie; incitir.5d"'. lYes i i No 

501(cii3'! [ E l s O K c W 1 9 1 - ^ (insertno.) • ' 1 9 4 7 ( a ) ( - i ) a r C 3 52? ! I f ' N o , .attst;;': a list. '.-̂ ca in¥*ru<.j!ionr.; 

_ _ I H(cl '"..•itoup 9.Mi;'r>ption iTUfiipei ^ 0 9 2 

L ^'nar of foimnfloil: 1 9 1 9 j M Statf. of (sr;!: tlonviciie 1 1 K rafiTl of ortjaillzalicn. i X j Cofporatfoii j f i js ; | j Assoi;^3tion r U Qtfier 

Briefly describe ths orgar^ization's mission or most significant activitiss: V E T E R A H A F F j ^ I R S A N D 

REHA£:fLITATION, THE CARE A1.ID PROTECTION OF THEIR CHILDREN AIV^D" TO 
'- Ch-3ck tfvs cs'ix J*' C—i if th-'' organization diat»n'.inoetd its opsrations or tJiaposeti of miire than 25% cf its net aayets, 

5 Ntii-iiiisr r^^iv-jiing mamters ot >he govetnitig body (Part VI, line la) 1 5 ) 

\ ••••iumii.tv of inde;.--*/idi?nt voting members of th© £;oveming bo<Jy (Part VI, lina lb ) 

: Tcta! ru'mljtir tif i,-id|vicuate t=i.mpioyec! fn oatendar year 2013 (Part ' / , lina 2a) 

i To; iii rv.jiTiC3i cf voiumeors (estimate if nacassai-y) 

' s ''c.;;.-! unrwiateo business revenue fnim Part Vjl l , column (C), llns 12 

b unp^.:tBS ii\jtino!Li: ta.>..-:i?le Hicom^ trcm Form 980-T, line 34 

e Ccnt^^c^;ic;:l;^s^d grants (Part Vll l, line l f i ) 

9 Prcgrci.Ti Hsrvice .rgvenne (Pan Vlll, line 2Q) 

10 .'nvBStment income (P-art Vlli, column (AJ, imes 3, 4, anci 7a) 

11 Otiier revorntie .T-T;,t Vill, column (A), Unas 5, 6d. So, Oc, 10c, and 11a) 

12 To1.-.-i| .'•avenuu • add liMi>s 8 through 11 (must aqua! Pan Vlll, column (.A), line 12) 

13 Gra-n!:; .-.iiid similar amounts psid (Paft IX. column (A), lines 1-3) 

1<l Sonef!*3 paid to or tor mennbers (Pari IX, column (A), line 4) 

1!5 Saiaries. oth'.ji lompsiisailoR, employee beoftfits (Part IX, coiumn (Aj, lines 5-l0; 

16» Prr-.issM:\n.:v; ru/vtiraisi-'ig feet? •^'art IX, column (A), (ine l i e ) . , . 

b Totc.i i-iJnc .;!ising ,:.:pGnse5 fPan IX, .loigmn iD), line 25) >• 

•i? O'i-'ei uiiotizi^ivL (Carl iX, column (A), lines l la - t I d , 11f24e) 

18 Tot3! -jxper^r.ai. Ado ific:s 13-• 7 (must equal P-irt IX, coiumn (A), line ZS) , . . 

15 Rovsn^'e iss;- expeiisc-s. .Subtrasi /ine 13 ftom li;ie 12 

0 . 

3;^', 20 Total assela iP,:;; X, iitie Ki) 

'* tr i 21 ToTa; iiaoilities (Part .\. lir.p ,?6) 
3 S 
^•X. \ 22 i'-iAt assets or f i n d biiianoa:^- Subtrgr.i line 21 from line 20 

? m \\ I S i g n a t u r e B t o c k 

Unris! pEiiiiiies ;;(;;!t;!\' Jeciare Uipl i nave examinsd tfiis return, includms accOi'upanyini! scfiadijli;;; and staSHnnsnts, j i id io flif bsi; r i n:y Knov.'ioaye ;!ria oeli';; •; is 

ir::r ^sfreot, and CGriHi'.'.'i':; Deda^iii'im n; Drcparer (Other iiisnotticerj bn-.̂ fid on d.'l infofniation fif w.̂ iicrs <;iczzic.:̂ .' (i-js aiiy kn:;2,v:oiiiji; 

Sion ; oriiMi 

T5RRY L V700DBURN, ADJUTANT/FINANCE OFFICER 
Tvi-ii; Of :i;ir; .'lartis .̂ .'d tide 
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PERMIT NO. 2015-07 

C O M M I T T E E ON FINANCE C H A R I T A B L E S O L I C I T A T I O N 
TAG DAY R E Q U E S T FORM AND R O U T E S H E E T 

PERMIT NUMBER: 2015-07 

GROUP NAME: RTW Veteran Center 

ADDRESS: 5536 S. King Drive, Chicago, IL 60637 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 312-972-2582 

CONTACT PERSON: Arnetha Gholston 

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECEIVED: March 23, 2015 

SOLICITATION DATE: April 23, 2015 through June 23, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 15, 2015 

COMPLETION OF FILE 
DATE: 
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISTRIBUTION 
RECEIVED: 

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: April 15,2015 

VIOLATION (S) 

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT: 

COMPLY RECEIVED: 

COMMENIS: 



APPLICATION FOR CITY QF CHICAGO CHARITABLE SOLICITATION PERMIT 

(Please neatly print or type. In necessary in answering any question, please attach 
additional sheets.) 

1. Name of organization: ift'ToO V ' ^ ^ ' ^ ^ C-^v-tR.^ 

Adtlress: S S ' ^ t ^ - k U^'i. (^.C- 0 I 6C& '3 7 

Telephone Number: ^ 7 S> A^OQ- /Q 6 ^ 

2. Use the space below to list names, current positions, residence addresses and 
telephone numbers of the officers in the organizatioii; i , ^ i ) , y j r \ L ?7 

<'^&LUl's u^tt.t.o-1 i'te-i-1-)'" ll' ^ 1 J 

3. ' List the date and approximate location(s) of solicitation:, ^ J ^ ^ l - ^ 

4. Approximately hoAV many persons will be engaged in the solicitation? 

5. Explain the methods your organization will use to solicit funds: 

6. Has your organization ever been allowed to solicit funds in prior years in the 
Cityofchicago? If so, when? y^C, ^ ^ / I [ j2.0 C ^ f ' t ' O 

7. Include the following with your application: 
A. A copy of the registration statement filed with the Attorney 

General ofthe State oflllinois; or exemption issued by the 
Attorney General of the State oflllinois. 

B. A copy of the tag, badge, emblem or other token (if any) which 
will be distributed as part of the solicitation, or which will be 
used by your organization in its solicitation, 

8. Please include any other relevant information which would assist the Committee 
on Finance in reviewing this application. 



APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE NO 
LATE THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE SOLICITATION. 

lAVE, THE OFFICER(S) OF THE ABOVE NAMED ORGANIZATION, CERTIFY 
THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN THIS STATEMENT AND ALL 
ATTACHED SHEETS IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR 
KNOWLEDGE. (NOTE: AT LEAST ONE OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION 
MUST SIGN AND VERIFY THIS APPLICATION.) 

Signature 

Sigi i g n a t u r e ( ^ ; L , ( ' A . . fi^f 

Signature y ^ / ' . 

TTtle ^ { ^ ' 7 < A ^ ^ Date3 / / y / > ? ^ / J ' 

Title 

Title 



HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

The undersigned officer on behalf of the subject organization agrees to 
defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the City of Chicago for any loss, 
liability, damage or cost which the City may incur due to the presence of volunteers 
ofthe subject organization on City premises for the purpose of charitable 
solicitations. 

The subject organization assumes full responsibility for risk of bodily injury, death 
or property damage due to the negligence of the subject organization or otherwise 
resulting from conduct or activity related to the participation in charitable 
solicitation on the public way. 

3. The officer of the subject organization has read and voluntarily signs the hold 
harmless agreement and waiver of liability and indemnity agreement 

Name of organization 

(Mn- . . i . . /Ar : : J 

Signature of organization officer 

o • )H \ IA 
Date 



0FF.5.GE OF T H E A I T O R N E Y G E N E R A L 
March ! 6, 2015 STATE OF ILLINOIS 

RTW VETERANS CENTER 
5536 SOUTH KING DR, APT 1 Lisa Madigan 
CHICAGO, IL 60637 ATTOKNKV(.HNKUAL 

RE: RE: Status of RTW VETERANS CENTER under the Illinois Charitable Laws 
CO# 01067461 

Dear Registrant: 

This letter is pursuant to your request that the Attomey General confirm the status of 
RTW VETERANS CENTER under the Charitable Organization Laws. 

This organization is currently registered with the Attorney General's Charitable Trust 
and Solicitations Bureau as C0# 01067461. It is current in the filing of its fmancial reports, 
having tiled its report for the period ended December 31, 2013. Please let us know ifyou 
require further information. 

Sincerely, 

Takiyah Martin Barnes, Compliance Officer 
Charitable Trusts Bureau 
100 West Randolph Street, 11th Floor 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
Telephone: (312) 814-2595 



PERMIT NO. 2015-08 

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION 
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET 

PERMIT NUMBER: 2015-08 

GROUP NAME: Polish Legion of American Veterans 

ADDRESS: 4934 N. Mason, Chicago, IL 60630 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 773-725-1088 

CONTACT PERSON: Mr. Eugene Beranek 

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECEIVED: April 1, 2015 

SOLICITATION DATE: May 14-17,2015 

CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 15, 2015 

COMPLETION OF FILE 
DATE: 
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISTRIBUTION 
RECEIVED: 

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: April 15,2015 

VIOLATION (S) 

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT; 

COMPLY RECEIVED: 

COMMENTS: 



APPLICATION FOR CITY OF CHICAGO CHARITABLE SQLIQTATION PERMIT 

(Flease aeatly print or type. In necessaiy in answering any qmestfon, please attach 
additional sheets.) 

1. Name of organizatiois: 
J?0LISH l ^ I O N of AixESRICMJ VETEEANS U,SoAc 

Addi'ess: 4S34 North Mason Avenue 

IP 1 lu T.T u <^^ îc:ago p 1 1 1 i i i o i s 6 06 30-1313 
Telepiione NuDsnber: 

1-773-725-^1038 
2. Use the space be!ow to list mames, current positions, residence addresses and 

telephoiae QMnnibers ofthe officers in the organization: 
David Zohnson Comman-der Eugene Beranek Past Commander 
530 Fredricl: Lane 4934 North Mason Avenue 
Hoffman SstateaylMv- Chicagoj I l l i n o i s 60-S30-'19l3 

50195 1-773-725-1088 
1-847-382-9752 

3. List the date and approximate Iocation(s) of solicitation: 
This w i l l be for four days? different locations Cit^/- V.'ide 

j ^ y 14p2015"May 15,20l^-j;jag:l6y20l5 â *̂̂ ..Sunday May TZggOIJ 

4. Approximately how many persons will be engaged in the soliciitation? 
There w i l l be about 60 people a i varius locsAions City "w'ide, 

5. Explain the methods your organization will use to solicit funds: 

•:!e w i l l oe o f f e r i n g a POPPY f o r any donatio^5.s, to a s s i s t 

the ^iOSpio&J-iaeci ^/exeranso 

6. Has your organization ever been allowed to solicit funds in prior years in the 
City of Chicago? I f so, when? 

JB have been s o l i c i t i n g funds i n 'bhe City of Chicago 
for over f i f t y years, some Trears on private property-, 

7. Include the ffoiSov^'ing vi'ith your application: 
A. A copy of the registration statement filed with the Attorney 

General ofthe State oflllinois; or exemption issued by the 
Atttoraey General of the State of Iilinois. 

B. A copy of the tag, badge, emblera or other token (sf any) which 
will be dists-ihuted as part of the solicitation, or which vAll be 
used by your organization in its solicitation. 

g. Please include aay other relevant information which would assist the Cosnmittee 
oa Finance m revieivmg this appiication. 
'..e s^x't^e L-.Lj.e" .*e i.'or-:̂ -nî oo l̂* ..-j./ynes j.._f.—L.\.iOj..ŝ r:.i.̂ :--.̂ L o / , ' . L C C - J ^ O 



Page 3 

APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE NO 
LATE THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE SOLICITATION. 

STANLEY BARAB3Z POST 72 

POLISH LEGION of AMSfilCAW VETEBAKS U,3 ,A, 

lAVE, THE OFFICER(S) OF THE ABOVE NAMED ORGANIZATION, CERTIFY 
THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN THIS STATEMENT AND ALL 
ATTACHED SHEETS IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR 
KNOWLEDGE. (NOTE: AT LEAST ONE OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION 
MUST SIGN AND VERIFY THIS APPLICATION.) 

Signature 
Hobert Ostrowski 

Title <3t ^lea Comdr Datî ^March. 30 ff.201 § 

Signature Title Past Commander Date March 30,2015 
Eugene Eo Beranek Qireotor 

Signature_ Title Date 



Fa?;e 4 

gfeifeggf C&arifer -PJI . 9S-372 tm JrJp 23- 39g^ 

Coamnaaiider 1 '̂ Vice CoMmander 
Dave Johnson Robert Ostrowsld 
530 Fredrick Lane 1142 South Aheras Avenue 
Hoffinan Estates, Illinois 60195 Lombard, Illinois 60148-4053 
1-847-882-9752 1=630-495-1369 

I"** Commnainider Commaiader- Emeritinss 
Larry Jakubowski Frank Jurek 
395 Fleming Lane 336 West Herduig Street 
Scbaumberg, Illinois 60103-2823 Lombard, Illinois 60139 
1-847=895=1422 1-630-613-9535 

Service Officer & Scribe Director 
Paul R. Moreno Frank Jurek 
6111 North Navarre Avenue 336 West Herding Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60631-2613 Lombard, Illinois 60139 
1-773-775-1965 1-630-613-9535 

Treasurer Director 
Pamela Stevens Julianne Viduya 
4942 West School St. FL-r 2402 North New England Ave 
.Chicago, Illinois 60641. - Chicago,Illinois 607t)?-2104 

1-773-622-6901 . 

Sergeant at Arms 
Roger Oznoff Director 
13140 Red Aider Avenue John Waskowski 
Huntley, Illinois 60148 3720 Liberty Lane 
1-630-613=9535. Glenview, Illinois 60025-1913 

1-847-729-5029 

Chaplain 
Director 
Eugene E. Beranek 
4934 North Mason Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois 60630-1913 
1-773-725-1088 



MOL® HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

is isndsrsigGeid; OiSjesr on iseuaii'ii tke suĥ e-zt organizatioii agrees to 
Befend, jndejrinsfy, save and hold harisiess the HAFXEM FOSTER 
SHOPPING CENTER snd the ALBERT HANS, LLC. MANAGEMENT 
OFFICE Located î t 7240 West Foster AveMise, Chicago, lIMnois 60656 

The MOLD I-L4RI<;/ILESS AGiREEMENT woniid nlso incMde the area 
Arosind the JEWEL FOOD STORE whes-e njembsrs of the VETERANS 
0RGAN1ZAT50N , The Polislh Legiosi! of American Vetersins U.S.A. 
Wil! be handiiisg out POPPIES for aay donation that the pubiic is wiJling 
To give the Vete2*£tis. 

lihe officer ofthe srsbject organisation has read asd voiuntarfly signs the 
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT and waiver of liability aad indemnity 
A <f^Q.^vn Art t 

POLiSH LEGION of AMERICAN VETERANS U.S.A. 
STANLEY BARABASZ POST 72 

d' 

i i i r e c x o r L^S.S'O Uciiimanaer 

.April 1p 2w'i; 

Date 
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% 

O F F I C E O F T H E A T T O R N E Y GENSRAX, 
fech 8, 2010 STATE OF ILLINOIS 

POLISH LEGiOW OF AMERICAN 
. .^^ „ . ATTORNEY GENERAL 

\/ETERAMS, U.S.A 
C/o ETJGENE E BERAJsJEK 
4934 N IvjLASON A.̂ /E 
CHICAGO, IL 50630 

RE: RE: Status of STAi.TE DHPAJm/[ENT OF ILLINOIS POIIStl LEGION OF 
AJv/IERIC AJsT VETERAJSTS, U.S.A_ imds: liie Blinois Cbaxitable Laws 
CO# (H®15056 

DearS.egisti-an.t: 

This letter is pursuant to yoiir request tfcat the Attomey General cbiiSnn the states cf 
STA.TE DEPAJR.Tiiffii^!T OF ILLINOIS POLISH LEGION OF AJ^^JCAJST ̂ ^BTEE-Al'^, 
U-S Ĵ ^ under ttie Charitable Organization Laws. 

This organization is curreatly registered ^dtli fb.e Attoniejr General's Charitable Trust and 
Solidtatioiis Bureau as CG# 01015056. fi is cuiEESt in the filing of its Saancial reports, having 
Sled its i ^or t for the period eaded-Decsmhs: 31,2008. Please 1st us know ifyou reqilire 
ferfher information. 

Sincerely, 

L is Guzman,Ofl5ce Assistant 
Chsritable Tmsts Bureau 
ICO Vest Rsiidoiph Strest, 11th Mcc 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
Telephone: (312) 814-2595 • 



PERMIT NO. 2015-09 

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION 
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET 

PERMIT NUMBER: 2015-09 

GROUP NAME: Project H.O.O.D 

ADDRESS: 6620 S. King Drive, Chicago, IL 60637 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 773-326-4200 

CONTACT PERSON: Corey B. Brooks 

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECEIVED: April 6, 2015 

SOLICITATION DATE: May 15-16, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 15, 2015 

COMPLETION OF FILE 
DATE: 
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISTRIBUTION 
RECEIVED: 

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: April IS, 2015 

VIOLATION (S) 

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT: 

COMPLY RECEIVED: 

COMMENTS: 



APPLICATION FOR CITY OF CHICAGO CHAMTABLE SOLICITATION PERMIT 

(Please neatly print or type. In necessary in answering any questions, please attach additional sheets.) 

Name of organization: Project H.O.O.D. (Helping Others Obtain Destiny) 

Address: 6620 S. King Drive, Chicago, IL 60637 

Telephone Number: 773-326-4200 

Use the space below to list names, current position, residence addresses and telephone numbers of 
the officers in the organization: 

Corey B. Brooks 6518 S. Kimbark, Chicago, IL 60637, Chief Executive Officer 
Kyle Marshall 393 Foster Way, Bolingbrook, IL 60440 Chief Financial Officer 
Steve Bozeman 6620 S. King, Chicago, IL 60637 Drive Chief Operations Officer 

List the date and approximate locations(s) of solicitation: 

May IS"' and 16*'' 

Approximately how many persons will be engaged in the solicitation? 

There will be approximately 150 volunteers engaged in this event. 

Explain the methods your organization will use to solicit funds: 

Volunteers will stand in designated locations to with collection container and request monetary 
donations from individuals. 

Has your organizations ever been allowed to solicit funds in prior years in the City of Chicago? I f 
so, when? No 

Include the following with your application: 
A. A copy of the registration statement filed with the Attorney General of the State of 

Illinois; or exemption issued by the Attorney General of the State oflllinois. 
B. A copy of the tag, badge, emblem or other token (if any) which will be distributed as 

part of the solicitation, or which will be used by your organization in its sohcitation. 

Please include any other relevant information which would assist the Comniittee on Finance in 
reviewing this application. 

Donations received will be used toward programs and services, which are offered through 
Project H.O.O.D., in the Woodlawn/Englewood community of Chicago. 



A.PPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE NO LATER THAN 30 DAYS 
PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE SOLICITATION. 

lAVE, THE OFFICER(S) OF THE ABOVE NAMED ORGANIZATION, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION 
FURNISHED IN THIS STATEMENT AND ALL ATTACHED SHEETS IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE EST 
OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE. (NOTE: AT LEAST ONE OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION MUST SIGN AND 
VERIFY THIS APPLICATION.) 

Signature( Date 3'Si>'/S^ 

Signature Title Date 

Signature Title Date 



HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

1. The undersigned officer on behalf of the subject organization agrees to 
defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the City ofChicago for any loss, 
liability, damage or cost which the City may incur due to the presence of volunteers 
of the subject organization on City premises for the purpose of charitable 
solicitations. 

The subject organization assumes full responsibility for risk of bodily injury, death 
or property damage due to the negligence of the subject organization or otherwise 
resulting from conduct or activity related to the participation in charitable 
solicitation on the public way. 

3. The officer ofthe subject organization has read and voluntarily signs the hold 
harmless agreement and waiver of liability and indemnity agreement. 

Name of organization 

f\ A u J, 
Signatvirb of organization officer 

1/ 

Date 



m - t M i ul:U5pm Horn- T-615 P.02/02' F-8)5 

OFFICE OF T H E ATTORNEY GENERAL 
March 27, 2015 STAi E OF ILLLN'OLS 

PROJECT HOOD COMMUNITIES 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Lisa Madigan 
6620 S KING DRIVE M-...>H.N..YC.£NKKM 

CHICAGO, IL 60637 

RE; RE: Status of PROJECT HOOD COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
under the Illinois Charitable Laws CO# 01065341 

Dear Regisirani: 

This letter is pursuant to your request that the AitQrney General confinn The status of 
PROJECT HOOD COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION under the Charitable 
Organi2ation Laws. 

This organization is currently regisiered wilh the Attomey General's Charitable Trust 
and Solicitations Bureau as C0# 01065 3 41. his c urrent in the filing of iis fmancial reports, 
having filed its report for the period ended December 31,2013. Please let us know if you 
require further infonnation. 

Sincerely, 

Taliiyah Manin Barnes, Compliance Officer 
Charitable Trusts Bureau 
100 West Randolph Street, I Ith Floor 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
Telephone: (312)814-2595 



• CHICAGO April 15.2015 

To the President and Members of the City Council: 

Your Committee on Finance having had under consideration one (1) order authorizing six 
(6) applications for City of Chicago Charitable Solicitation (Tag Day) permits. 

A. Alzheimer's Association - Greater Illinois Chapter 

. . B. - - American Legion Chicago Fireman's Post 667 

C. American Legion -Peoples Gas Post #336 

D. Polish Legion of American Veterans 

E. RTW Veteran Center 

F. Project H.O.O.D 

having had the same under advisement, begs leave to report and recommend that your 
Honorable Body pass the ordinance(s)/order(s) transmitted herewith. 

This recommendation was conciured in by (^^iva voce votj 
of the members of the committee with dissenting vote(s)). 

Respectfiilly submitted 

(signedWp-^ LiA.A c?.^.4_lu .X.. 
Chairman 


